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Thank you for your assistance and cooperation.
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THIS TRANSMISSION IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE RECIPIENT INDICATED ABOVE AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION
THAT IS PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. IF THE RECIPIENT OF THIS TRANSMISSION 1S NOT THE INDICATED INTENDED
RECIPIENT OR THE EMPLOYEE OR AGENT OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT YOU ARE ADVISED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION OR
COPYING OF THIS TRANSMISSION IS PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS TRANSMISSION IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY
JOHNSON, MIRMIRAN & THOMPSON IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE AND RETURN THE ORIGINAL TRANSMISSION TO JOHNSON,

MIRMIRAN & THOMPSON AT THE ABOVE ADDRESS.

\sit our website at:
www.jmt-engineering com
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JoHmson. m";‘:""‘ of Engineering Exccilence
Offices in:  Baltimore, Maryland

Sparks, Marytand
Newark, Delaware
Lake Mary, Florida
September 23, 2004 Pittsburgh, Pennsylivania
Pennsyivania

York,
Chantilly, Virginia

. Richmond, Virginia
Mr. Rox:’a};l;m Cof T S Charlsstonw\;lgest Virginia
Metropolitan Washington Council of Govemments
777 North Capitol Street, N.E. Suite 3000
Washington D.C.

Dear Mr. Kirby;

Our office received data files from the COG/TPB Travel Forecasting Model Version 2.1D and landuse
files from Round 6.3 of the COG Cooperative Forecasting process for years 2000 and 2030. We were
contracted by the Maryland State Highway Administration to model various projects and need

additional data files to complete this process. We are requesting from you, any updated batch files for
model execution, control files, TP+ script files, software executable files, model parameter files and all

updated input files to complete the modeling process for the base year 2000 and future year 2030.

Your attention to this matter 1s greatly appremated Should you have any questions please feel free to
contact me by email at t- eering.com or by telephone at (410) 329-3100.

Sincerely,

Johnson, Mimuran & Thompson

o

Matthew Womiak, P.E.. P.T.O.E
Vice President
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